

From: Lars Lone <lars.lone@wyo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:43:55 AM
To: Larry Whicher <larry.whicher@Compliance-Assurance.com>
Subject: Re: EPA ALT-152 for VE certification

Larry,

Thanks for reaching out. Yes, I was aware that the new method was approved by EPA but to date, I am not aware of it being utilized within our state. As it is an approved EPA alternative method we would allow its usage within our state. I would be interested in learning more about the services you provide. Currently, I have staff that have to travel 300+ miles to obtain their certifications every 6 months which is both costly and a time-consuming task. Are you available to chat sometime during the first week of September? Thanks for reaching out.

Lars

Lars Lone, AQD Compliance Program Manager
Wyoming DEQ - Air Quality Division
200 W. 17th St., 3rd Floor
Cheyenne, WY 82002
W: [\(307\) 777-3774](tel:3077773774)
C: (307) 256-4866
lars.lone@wyo.gov